



## 2001 ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION 2

January 3, 2001 – Introduced by Representative JENSEN.

1     **To repeal** assembly rule 9 (1) (dm), (e), (sm) and (y); **to amend** assembly rule 9 (1)  
2           (p), (q) and (u), (2) (a), (bm) and (cm) and (3) to (8); and **to create**; assembly rule  
3           9 (1) (a), (fm), (hm), (sc), (ve) and (vg); **relating to:** establishing the assembly  
4           committee structure and names for the 2001–2002 legislative session.

---

### *Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau*

This resolution establishes the assembly committee structure and names for the 2001–2002 legislative session.

---

5     **Resolved by the assembly, That:**

6     **SECTION 1.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (a) is created to read:

7           Assembly Rule 9 (1) (a) Aging and long-term care, committee on.

8     **SECTION 2.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (dm), (e), (sm) and (y) are repealed.

9     **SECTION 3.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (fm) is created to read:

10           Assembly Rule 9 (1) (fm) Economic development, committee on.

11     **SECTION 4.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (hm) is created to read:

12           Assembly Rule 9 (1) (hm) Energy and utilities, committee on.

1           **SECTION 5.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (p) is amended to read:

2           Assembly Rule 9 (1) (p) ~~Judiciary and personal privacy~~, committee on.

3           **SECTION 6.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (q) is amended to read:

4           Assembly Rule 9 (1) (q) ~~Labor and employment~~ workforce development,  
5 committee on.

6           **SECTION 7.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (sc) is created to read:

7           Assembly Rule 9 (1) (sc) ~~Personal privacy~~, committee on.

8           **SECTION 8.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (u) is amended to read:

9           Assembly Rule 9 (1) (u) ~~Small business and economic development~~ consumer  
10 affairs, committee on.

11           **SECTION 9.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (ve) is created to read:

12           Assembly Rule 9 (1) (ve) ~~State and local finance~~, committee on, which shall be  
13 known as the select committee on state and local finance.

14           **SECTION 10.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (vg) is created to read:

15           Assembly Rule 9 (1) (vg) ~~Tax and spending limitations~~, committee on.

16           **SECTION 11.** Assembly rule 9 (2) (a), (bm) and (cm) and (3) to (8) are amended  
17 to read:

18           Assembly Rule 9 (2) (a) ~~The total number of members on each committee (,~~  
19 ~~unless specified by statute, joint rule, or assembly rule), and the allocation of such~~  
20 the number between members of the majority and minority party shall be  
21 determined by the speaker.

22           (bm) ~~The first-named person of each standing committee shall be~~ is the  
23 chairperson and the second-named person ~~shall be~~ is the vice chairperson.

24           (cm) ~~Unless the member is the chairperson, the first-nominated minority~~  
25 member of each standing committee who is first nominated by the minority leader

1 ~~shall be~~ is the ranking minority member of that committee unless the speaker and  
2 minority leader agree that the first-nominated member ~~shall serve as~~ is the vice  
3 chairperson of the committee.

4 (3) There shall also be a committee on assembly organization consisting of the  
5 speaker, majority leader, assistant majority leader, speaker pro tempore, majority  
6 caucus chairperson, minority leader, assistant minority leader, and minority caucus  
7 chairperson.

8 (4) There shall also be an assembly committee on finance consisting of the  
9 assembly members of the joint committee on finance. ~~The chairperson of the~~  
10 ~~assembly committee shall be a~~ cochairperson of the joint committee is the  
11 chairperson of the assembly committee.

12 (5) There shall also be an assembly committee on audit consisting of the  
13 assembly members of the joint legislative audit committee. ~~The chairperson of the~~  
14 ~~assembly committee shall be a~~ cochairperson of the joint committee is the  
15 chairperson of the assembly committee. Proposals may be referred to, and reported  
16 by, the joint committee in the same manner as other standing committees.

17 (6) There shall also be an assembly committee for review of administrative  
18 rules consisting of the assembly members of the joint committee for review of  
19 administrative rules. ~~The chairperson of the assembly committee shall be a~~  
20 cochairperson of the joint committee is the chairperson of the assembly committee.  
21 Proposals may be referred to, and reported by, the joint committee in the same  
22 manner as other standing committees.

23 (7) There shall also be an assembly committee on employment relations  
24 consisting of the assembly members of the joint committee on employment relations.  
25 ~~The chairperson of the assembly committee shall be a~~ cochairperson of the joint

1 committee is the chairperson of the assembly committee. Proposals may be referred  
2 to, and reported by, the joint committee in the same manner as other standing  
3 committees.

4 (7m) There shall also be an assembly committee on information policy and  
5 technology consisting of the assembly members of the joint committee on information  
6 policy and technology. ~~The chairperson of the assembly committee shall be a~~  
7 ~~cochairperson of the joint committee~~ is the chairperson of the assembly committee.  
8 Proposals may be referred to, and reported by, the joint committee in the same  
9 manner as other standing committees.

10 (8) In addition to the committees of which the speaker is a regular member, the  
11 speaker ~~shall be~~ is a nonvoting member of any other standing committee, but ~~shall~~  
12 is not be counted in determining a quorum thereof.

13 (END)